

MARLEY ANTHONY

WEB DEVELOPER / PHOTOGRAPHER

marleycanthony@gmail.com

778-302-1349

[linkedin.com/in/marleyanthony](https://www.linkedin.com/in/marleyanthony)

github.com/marleyanthony

EDUCATION

BrainStation | Diploma, Web Development

June 2020 - September 2020, VANCOUVER, BC

Averett University | Bachelors in Science

August 2010 - May 2014

Graduated with Cum Laude Honours. Induction into the Beta Beta Beta Science Honours Society. Deans' List Candidate Five Times.

EXPERIENCE

Dock Crew | Harbour Air

April 2019 - June 2020, VANCOUVER, BC

- Created an efficient system for loading and unloading passengers and bags onto Seaplanes allowing for smooth departure of flights on schedule.

Science Facilitator | Science World

September 2015 - April 2018, VANCOUVER, BC

- Created and executed educational science workshops, shows and programs for children grades K - 12.
- Lead a team of 20 Science Facilitators and Staff members ensuring the safe operation of Vancouver's only Science Centre

Medical Scribe | Scribe America

July 2014 - June 2015, MIDDLETOWN, NY

- Created and implemented effective note taking techniques used by the Emergency Department Team to ensure proper treatment of every patient

PROFILE

Science Facilitator, pilot and photographer turned Web Developer with an enjoyment of creating and building. Over the last six years I have searched for how I can combine my knack for building with my creative eye. Software Development offers me the opportunity to let my skills shine.

SKILLS

HTML5, CSS3, SASS, JavaScript, React.js, MySQL, Node.js, GitHub

Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Lightroom

PROJECTS

Personal Photography Portfolio

www.marleyanthony.com

Coded with HTML, CSS, JS

BrainStation Capstone: Join Me

Coded with HTML, CSS, React.js